Todd County SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

215 1t Avenue South, Suite 104

- Long Prairie, MN 56347
A Phone: 320-732-2644 Fax: 320-732-4803
SWCD

Todd County Soil and Water Conservation District Board of Supervisors Agenda
The Todd SWCD Board of Supervisors will be holding a meeting of SWCD Board of Supervisors Thursday, May 9, 2024 beginning at

8:30 am in person at The Historic Courthouse at 215 1% Ave S, Long Prairie, MN

Agenda Item #

Presenter
1. Routine Business
1.1. Call to Order Chairperson
1.2. Pledge of Allegiance Chairperson
1.3. Call for Introductions Chairperson
1.4. Act on Approving the Agenda Chairperson
1.5. Act on Approving Minutes from April 11, 2024 Board Meeting Secretary
1.6. Act on Approving Program Summary Report—April 2024 Treasurer
1.7. Call for Conflict of Interest Chairperson
2. Reports
2.1 Tentative Time: 2023 Clifton- Larson Audit Report via Zoom

2.2

2.3

Wendel: Brief discussion on the Crow Wing River Policy Committee choice to go with a
Collaborative Agreement as opposed to a Joint Powers Agreement for the Crow Wing

River Watershed. Wendel abstained from the vote siting he would like more input from

the SWCD board. The Policy Committee did vote for a Collaborative Agreement but is open to
more discussion before the final agreements are signed if Todd SWCD differs.

Anton: Update on Soil Health Position

3. Decisions Needed for Projects

3.1.
3.2.

3.3.

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

Approve Irrigation pooling agreement with East Otter Tail SWCD Ebnet 3 min
Encumber request from Krause, C# 2024.05.09- 3.2 in the amount of $28,801.31 from the

Irrigation RCPP (P23-1461) for Advanced Irrigation Mgmt. & Irrigation upgrades located

in the Crow Wing and Long Prairie watersheds. Ebnet 3 min
Consider approval of an amendment to C# 2024.01.11-3.11, Benson Shoreland planting,

for additional topsoil to ensure rooting success. Original total project cost was $9345.

New total cost would be $10,320 for a total increase of $975 from FY24 Rip. Aid

Sauk River Watershed Votruba 3 min
Encumber request from Rick Jones, C# 2024.05.09-3.4 in the amount of $675.00 from

FY24 Rip. Aid for repairs to a summer installation of a coir log that received unexpected

damage due to no fault of his own. Total Cost of project is $900. M- B Watershed Votruba 3 min
Approve Novak payment, C# 2024.03.14-3.5, in the amount of $375 from FY23

LCCMR for a forest Stewardship plan in the Long Prairie Watershed. Anton 1 min
Approve James payment C#2024.03.24-3.4, in the amount of $750 from FY23

LCCMR for a forest stewardship plan in the Long Prairie Watershed Anton 1 min

Approve Brad Peery payment, C# 2024.03.14-3.6 FY23 Long Prairie LCCMR Pilot Tree
Planting in the amount of $TBD for a Forest Stewardship Plan in the Long Prairie Watershed. Anton 1 min

3.8 Approve Kevin Peery payment, C#2024.03.14-3.7 FY23 Long Prairie LCCMR Pilot Tree

Planting in the amount of $TBD for a Forest Stewardship Plan in the Long Prairie Watershed. Anton 1 min

3.9. Encumber request from Steve Katterhagen, C# 2024.05.09-3.9, in the amount of $28,872.30

FY23 CWF-Long Prairie WBIF for a pit closure in the Long Prairie Watershed. Ebnet 3 min

1
Conservation, Protection, and Enhancement of Todd County’s Natural Resources



3.10 Tentative: Consider Gabrelcik amendment request for C#2024.03.14-3.2 in the amount of

$155.95 from FY22 Riparian Aid cost share raising the total cost-share from $139.74 to

$295.69 adding a more diversity to her native shrub plant stand. This shrub planting is

designed to stabilize a previously eroding ditch on Big Birch L. Sauk River Watershed.  Christiansen
3.11 Tentative: Approve payment request from Kaminsky, C#2024.04.11-3.8 in the amount
of $900 from Long Prairie LCCMR Pilot Tree Planting program for Forest Stewardship Plan Anton

4. Decisions Needed for Operations
4.1 Accept April 2024 Feedlot Meeting donations in the amount of $1,650.

5. Discussion- Items to be discussed at this meeting. Resulting policy amendments will be voted on at next meeting.
5.1. Supervisors or staff attending Area Il meeting on June 12, 2024 - Registration is due June 3
5.2 Annual Review SWCD/County agreement as a refresher and discussion.

5.3 Any procedure/Board meeting format changes needed? Board packet materials okay?

5.4 Well sealing limits currently at 50%: changes needed to cost-share percentage or stay the same?

5.5 Thoughts on shelterbelts and habitat protection; to cost-share or not to cost-share

5.6 Direct payments to contractors- BWSR Allowance updates

5.7 Review of Cover Crop Cost-share Policy since it is new

5.8 Review of Forest Management Plan Cost-Share policy since it is new

5.9 Records Retention Schedule Policy

5.10 Resolution for MASWCD to formulate a group to discuss providing “cost-share” advances for
Shoreland Mgmt. practices- similar to Nutrient Management plans

6. Information
6.1. SWCD Election filing period will open May 21, 2024 — AREA 11 & AREA 1V up for Elections
6.2. Work session informational on Pheasants Forever position, Josh Pommier & Deja Anton, Sabin Adams
& LukeThoma, as Q & A support—May 21, 2024, Commissioners Room, roughly 10:00am
6.3. Local Work Group Tour and Meeting — June 12, 2024
6.4. Area Il Meeting —June 12, 2024
6.5. Next Soil and Water News article — Dale Katterhagen due June 19, 2024- Local Work Group Tour?
6.6. Breakfast on the Farm at Dale and Marie Katterhagen’ s Farm— July 13, 2024
6.7. Enviro Fest at Dale and Marie Katterhagen’s Farm —September 19, 2024
6.8. Save the Date: MASWCD Annual Convention at DoubleTree Bloomington - December 2 - 4, 2024
6.9. Passing of a fellow supervisor

The next scheduled meeting for the Todd SWCD Board of Supervisors will be Thursday, June 13, 2024 at
8:30 a.m. at the Historic Courthouse at 215 1%t Ave S, Long Prairie, MN.




SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
215 1%t Avenue South, Suite 104

2
' I 'O dd ( : ou nt Long Prairie, MN 56347
Phone: 320-732-2644 Fax: 320-732-4803

)\ ® MINNESOTA ® EST. 1855

WHERE THE FOREST MEETS THE PRAIRIE

Minutes from the April 11, 2024 Regular Board Meeting 2024

Chairperson Buchholz called the Thursday, April 11, 2024 meeting to order at 8:30 a.m.

The meeting was held in person at the Historic Courthouse at 215 1% Ave, S, Long Prairie, MN 56347.
The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Call for Introductions.

Board members present in person were: Leland Buchholz, Wayne Wendel, Dale Katterhagen, Barb James and
Tom Williamson.

Others present in person were: Deja Anton, District Manager, Adam Ossefoort, Division Director, Sarah
Katterhagen, Program Coordinator, Tim Ebnet, Conservation Technician, Dylan Pratt, Conservation
Technician, Josh Votruba, Conservation Technician, Kasen Christiansen, Conservation Technician, Luke
Thoma, NRCS, Mae Petrehn, Ducks Unlimited, Barb Becker, Todd County Commissioner, Randy Neumann,
Todd County Commissioner and Jackie Bauer, Todd County Coordinator.

Buchholz asked if there were any additions or corrections to the agenda. Katterhagen made a motion, seconded
by Wendel to accept the revised agenda for the regular April 11, 2024 meeting.

3.3 — Approve encumbering request for Cebulla cover/wind erosion project

3.5 — Approve encumbering request for Cronquist pending EPA/MPCA grant amendment approval

3.6 —Remove payment request from Novak for Forest Stewardship Plan

3.7 —Remove payment request from James for Forest Stewardship Plan

3.9 —Add payment request from Pearson for Forest Stewardship Plan

310 —Add encumbering request from Perish for a Well Sealing project

Affirmative: Buchholz, Wendel, Katterhagen, James and Williamson. Motion Carried.

James made a motion, seconded by Wendel to approve minutes as disbursed from the March 14, 2024 board
meeting. Affirmative: Buchholz, Wendel, Katterhagen, James and Williamson. Motion Carried.

Buchholz asked the board to review March’s 2024 Treasurer’s Report. Wendel made a motion, seconded by
James to accept March’s 2024 Treasurer’s Report with receipts totaling $9,316.83 and disbursements totaling
$13,757.87. Affirmative: Buchholz, Wendel, Katterhagen, James and Williamson. Motion Carried.

Buchholz called for conflict of interest. No conflict of interest was reported.
Reports:
Commissioner’s Report: Commissioner Becker reported Solid Waste’s building project will start in May, the

Rock Wall project will start in July, and the houses will be removed from the recent property the County bought
for additional parking. Neumann reported the County is looking at replacing material on the cupola and there

1|Page Todd SWCD Board Minutes from April 11, 2024 - DRAFT

3



SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
215 1%t Avenue South, Suite 104

2
' I 'O dd ( : ou nt Long Prairie, MN 56347
) Phone: 320-732-2644 Fax: 320-732-4803

® MINNESOTA ®© EST. 1855

will be a Lake Osakis Meeting on the 16™ to discuss the proposal of forming a Lake Improvement District
(LID).

WHERE THE FOREST MEETS THE PRAIRIE

Director Update: Ossefoort presented his visual report. Ossefoort also reported he applied for PLSS grant (a

grant for surveying section corners), and the Department of Health Safe Water Drinking grant application was
awarded. On the Planning Commission agenda there is a proposal of a Methane Digester to be built on Dairy

Ridge’s land. Ossefoort also reported the Division held a Contractor’s meeting.

Ossefoort left the meeting at 8:45 a.m.
SWCD Manager’s Report: Anton handed out her report. See her report for more details.

Anton reported Pratt attended an Irrigation and MACFO training, she also added that both Pratt and Ebnet
reviewed the Manure Management Plan for Dairy Ridge and planned the Feedlot meeting.

Anton reported Votruba is working on obtaining JAA through the NRCS, attended Land Use Training, attended
the Area Il meeting, and sent out two buffer non-compliance letters.

Anton reported Christiansen held a recent TEP meeting and is working with US Fish and Wildlife on projects.

Anton reported S. Katterhagen requested permission to seek bids for tents, to book horse drawn rides and
Science Museum. Board consensus to move forward with those requests. Anton also reported S. Katterhagen
wrapped up the SWCD Audit and also responding the County Audit inquiries about SWCD’s financials. Anton
noted, that she reached to Clifton Larson Allen asking about the duplicated requests, and their response was
they have new people working for them.

Staff Report: See Ossefoort’ s visual report and report under Director’s update.
NRCS Report: Thoma reported the first round of EQIP applications are getting obligated, CSP deadline is
April 12, 2024, and working on contracting. Petrehn introduced herself. She is with Ducks Unlimited and has

been hired as the grazing specialist serving eight counties.

1W1P SRWD Report: No policy meeting. The implementation team is working on the project list for the
second round of the funding.

1W1P Red Eye Report: No policy meeting. The implementation team is working on the project list for the
third round of funding.

1W1P Long Prairie Report: No policy meeting. The steering committee is working on the budget and
projects lists for the second round of funding.

1W1P Crow Wing Report: At the policy meeting they discussed the financials and work plan. Also the
partnering boards will have to decide if they want a Joint Powers Board or a Collaboration agreement.

1W1P Mississippi Brainerd Report: No updates.

2|Page Todd SWCD Board Minutes from April 11, 2024 - DRAFT

4



SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
215 1%t Avenue South, Suite 104

2
' I 'O dd ( : ou nt Long Prairie, MN 56347
Phone: 320-732-2644 Fax: 320-732-4803

)\ ® MINNESOTA ® EST. 1855

BWSR Report: Mayers thanked Anton and S. Katterhagen for attending the Administrator Training on the 9™
of April. Mayers reported the grant application for the Soil Health position was funded and the remaining funds
will be used for Soil Health projects and the funds will be released in the summer. He also reported the Long
Prairie Supplemental funds updated work plan was approved.

WHERE THE FOREST MEETS THE PRAIRIE

Decisions Needed for Projects:

Katterhagen made a motion, seconded by Williamson to approve encumbering FY23 Long Prairie WBIF cost
share funds for Neal Dreher, C#2024.04.11-3.1 in the amount of $30,432.19 for an access control project
located in the Long Prairie Watershed. Affirmative: Buchholz, Wendel, Katterhagen, James and Williamson.
Motion Carried.

Williamson made a motion, seconded by Wendel to approve encumbering FY23 Long Prairie WBIF cost share
funds for Roger Zastrow, C#2024.04.11-3.2 in the amount of $23,653.12 for a pit closure project located in the
Long Prairie Watershed. Affirmative: Buchholz, Wendel, Katterhagen, James and Williamson. Motion Carried.

Katterhagen made a motion, seconded by Wendel to approve encumbering FY23 Soil Health cost share funds
for Paul Cebulla, C#2024.04.11-3.3, in the amount of $1,204.94 and FY 23 State cost share funds in the amount
of $2,500 for a total of $3,704.94 for a cover crop/wind erosion project located in the Long Prairie Watershed.
Affirmative: Buchholz, Wendel, Katterhagen, James and Williamson. Motion Carried.

Williamson made a motion, seconded by James to approve encumbering C22-7830 Red Eye cost share funds
for Jason Kneisl, C#2024.04.11-3.4 in the amount of $211,086.31 for a roof over stacking slab/feedlot fix
project located in the Red Eye Watershed. Affirmative: Buchholz, Wendel, Katterhagen, James and Williamson.
Motion Carried.

Wendel made a motion, seconded by Katterhagen to approve encumbering MPCA Partridge River Il and
County Riparian Funds cost share funds for Cronquist, C#2024.04.11-3.5 in the amount of $22,200 pending
EPA/MPCA grant amendment approval; amounts from each source will be determined at payout time and after
EPA/MPCA grant amendment approval located in the Partridge River Watershed. Affirmative: Buchholz,
Wendel, Katterhagen, James and Williamson. Motion Carried.

Novak payment request for Forest Stewardship Plan was removed from the agenda.
James payment request for Forest Stewardship Plan was removed from the agenda.

James made a motion, seconded by Katterhagen to approve encumbering FY23 LCCMR cost share funds for
Myron Kaminsky, C#2024.04.11-3.8, in the amount of $900 for a Woodland Stewardship plan located in the
Long Prairie River Watershed. Affirmative: Buchholz, Wendel, Katterhagen, James and Williamson. Motion
Carried.

Katterhagen made a motion, seconded by James to approve payment of FY23 LCCMR cost share funds to
Jamie Pearson, C#2024.02.08-3.1 in the amount of $1,200 for a Forest Stewardship Plan located in the Long
Prairie River Watershed. Affirmative: Buchholz, Wendel, Katterhagen, James and Williamson. Motion Carried.

3|Page Todd SWCD Board Minutes from April 11, 2024 - DRAFT

5



SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
215 1%t Avenue South, Suite 104

g T 0] d d C ou nt Long Prairie, MN 56347
y Phone: 320-732-2644 Fax: 320-732-4803
)\ © MINNESOTA ® EST. 1855

Katterhagen made a motion, seconded by Williamson to approve encumbering FY23 Long Prairie WBIF for

Ryan and Angie Perish, C#2024.04.11-3.10 in the amount $275 for a well sealing project located in the Long

Prairie Watershed, pending Long Prairie River Watershed steering committee approval. Affirmative: Buchholz,
Wendel, Katterhagen, James and Williamson. Motion Carried.

WHERE THE FOREST MEETS THE PRAIRIE

Decisions Needed for Operations:

Katterhagen made a motion, seconded by Wendel to accept feedlot meeting donations in the amount of $1,850
ending March 31, 2024. Affirmative: Buchholz, Wendel, Katterhagen, James and Williamson. Motion Carried.

Wayne made a motion, seconded by Williamson to approve chair signing letter of in-kind support with a value
of $25,000 for a second RCPP Irrigation partner grant to be applied for by East Ottertail SWCD. Affirmative:
Buchholz, Wendel, Katterhagen, James and Williamson. Motion Carried.

James made a motion, seconded by Katterhagen to approve entering into an AIS Inspections Service Agreement
with WaterGuards for the 2024 Inspection season for $115,000 for a minimum of 4450 inspection hours.
Affirmative: Buchholz, Wendel, Katterhagen, James and Williamson. Motion Carried.

Williamson made a motion, seconded by James to approve board supporting for the development of the three
(3) year Soil Practitioner position as awarded by BWSR Grant funding to be house at the Long Prairie NRCS
building pending liaison/personnel committee approval. Affirmative: Buchholz, Wendel, Katterhagen, James
and Williamson. Motion Carried.

Discussion:

Small recap of the Annual feedlot Meeting.

Discussion of May’s policy meeting and procedure meeting. Items included in for potential review include
review of Forest Plan Payment policy, direct to contractor payments, review of retention schedule, and will also
have Audit report from Clifton Larson Allen.

Anton provided handout on update on the Long Higgins Public comment discussion.

Neumann and Bauer left the meeting at 10:10 a.m.

Informational:

See project status handout.

Two buffer non-compliance letters were sent out.

SWCD Election filing period will open soon. Area 1l and Area IV up for elections.

Local work group and tour will be held on June 12, 2024.

4|Page Todd SWCD Board Minutes from April 11, 2024 - DRAFT

6



SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
215 1t Avenue South, Suite 104

2
' I 'O dd ( : ou nt Long Prairie, MN 56347
)\ y Phone: 320-732-2644 Fax: 320-732-4803

® MINNESOTA ®© EST. 1855 o

Next Area Il meeting is June 12, 2024.

WHERE THE FOREST MEETS THE PRAIRIE

Next Supervisor news article is due June 19, 2024 and is assigned to Katterhagen.

MASWCD Annual Convention will be December 2-4, 2024 at the DoubleTree Hotel.

A Supervisor asked about the status of getting a tree planter. The original manufacture of the tree planter is now
out of business. Anton is working with the DNR about doing a work around of getting the County the trees
planter, and now they want the entity to buy it.

Wendel left the meeting at 10:28 a.m.

Chairperson Buchholz adjourned the meeting at 10:30 a.m.

Sarah Katterhagen, Minute Prepare Date
Deja Anton, SWCD District Manager Date
Dale Katterhagen, Secretary Date

5|Page Todd SWCD Board Minutes from April 11, 2024 - DRAFT

7



TODD SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
SWCD TREASURER'S MONTHLY REPORT
PROGRAM SUMMARY

PROGRAM

District Savings Account

Change Fund

District Operations

MN State Grant

Tree Program

General/Misc. Revenue

**MPCA Feedlot Program - FY24

**NRBG Water Plan Levy

**NRBG Water Plan Funds - FY24

**NRBG Water Plan Funds - FY25

**NRBG Wetland Program Funds - FY24

**NRBG Wetland Program Funds - FY25

FY2022 State Cost Share Funds

FY2023 State Cost Share Funds

FY2024 Conservation Contracts

FY2025 Conservation Contracts

FY2024 Conservation Delivery

FY2025 Conservation Delivery

Ob Well Program

FY2023 Buffer Compliance

FY2024 Buffer Implementation

FY2022 CWL Local Capacity

FY2023 CWL Local Capacity Staffing/Operations
FY2023 CWL Local Capacity Cost Share

**Todd County Riparian AID Cost Share Program - 22
**Todd County Riparian AID Cost Share Program - 23
**Todd County Riparian AID Cost Share Program - 24
**Todd County Riparian AID Education -24

**Todd County AIS Program

**Todd County Allocation

MN Ag Water Program- Reimbursement

WCTSA Reg. Ntnt Managt. Program- Reimbursement
**Feedlot Performance funds

*MPCA/319 Partridge River Il Admin

*MPCA/319 Partridge River Il PD

*MPCA/319 Partridge River Il T/A

*MPCA/319 Partridge River 1 C/S

Red Eye One Watershed, One Plan Reimbursement - Grant #1
Red Eye One Watershed, One Plan Reimbursement - Grant #2
Sauk River One Watershed, One Plan Technical Reimbursement
Sauk River One Watershed, One Plan CS Reimbursement
Mississippi River One Watershed, One Reimbursement
FY2023 Long Prairie Watershed LCCMR Grant

FY2023 Red Eye Watershed LCCMR Grant

C23-3483 Long Prairie Collaborative WBIF 2023 Admin
C23-3483 Long Prairie Collaborative WBIF 2023 PD
C23-3483 Long Prairie Collaborative WBIF 2023 TA
C23-3483 Long Prairie Collaborative WBIF 2023 CS
MN Grant SWCD AID - 2024

BWSR MN Soil Health Cost Share Funds

TOTAL $

Prepared by: Sarah Katterhagen, Program Coordinator

Reviewed by: Deja Anton, SWCD District Manager

Barb James, District Treasurer

*Grants SWCD Applied for
**Funds/Program/Program Match from Todd County

CASH CASH
BALANCE RECEIPTS  DISBURSEMENTS ADJUSTMENTS BALANCE
4/1/2024 4/30/2024
$ 276,167.33 $ 276,167.33
$ 20.00 $ 20.00
$ (19,414.65) $ 1941465 $ 3,373.84 $ (3,373.84)
$ 700.00 $ 700.00
$ 3481349 $ 641640 $ 3,854.04 $ 37,375.85
$ 305810 $ 1,650.00 $ 2,607.98 $ 2,100.12
$ 128,640.57 $ 58,405.92 $ 70,234.65
$ 965.74 $ 22.34 $ 988.08
$ 20,035.00 $ 4,826.16 $ 15,208.84
$ 20,035.00 $ 20,035.00
$ 29,544.00 $ 13,868.70 $ 15,675.30
$ 29,544.00 $ 29,544.00
$ 8,069.63 $ 8,069.63
$ 16,595.00 $ 16,595.00
$ 19,384.00 $ 19,384.00
$ 19,384.00 $ 19,384.00
$ 20,054.00 $ 19,414.65 $ 639.35
$ 20,054.00 $ 20,054.00
$ (1,950.00) $ (1,950.00)
$ 10,985.28 $ 6,557.41 $ 4,427.87
$ 20,000.00 $ 20,000.00
$ 5,591.40 $ 5,591.40
$ 92,141.05 $ 39,443.14 $ 52,697.91
$ 10,952.68 $ 10,952.68
$ 295.69 $ 295.69
$ 29,537.76 $ 29,537.76
$ 66,613.00 $ 66,613.00
$ 17,100.00 $ 2,545.28 $ 14,554.72
$ 70,166.59 $ 2,682.38 $ 67,484.21
$ - $ 5,000.00 $ (5,000.00)
$ - $ 524.06 $ (524.06)
$ -3 11,9083 $ 11,190.83 $ -
$ 4,200.00 $ 4,200.00
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ (54,071.76) $ (54,071.76)
$ - $ 400.46 $ (400.46)
$ - $ -
$ (4,764.90) $ 4,764.90 $ -
$ (30,735.53) $ (30,735.53)
$ -8 327.70 $ 327.70 $ -
$ (16,487.62) $ 3,412.03 $ (19,899.65)
$ - $ 130.15 $ (130.15)
$ 81,360.91 $ 4,983.18 $ 76,377.73
$ 119,354.27 $ 7,279.12 $ 112,075.15
$ 63,608.80 $ 4,058.06 $ 59,550.74
$ 911980 $ 123,481.00 $ 132,600.80
$ 162,615.70 $ 162,615.70
$ 1,204.94 $ 1,204.94
128448727 $ 167,267.82 $ 194,885.09 $ - $  1,256870.00

Date

Date

Date



SARAHK

05/01/202: 3:17PM

**** Todd County ****

ACCOUNT ACTIVITY REPORT

Page Break Option: 1 1 - Page Break by FUND Print Service Dates: No

Sort:

Range Subtotals:

Report Basis:

Print YTD Totals:

Specific Dates:

Comment:
FUND

DEPT

2 - Page Break by DEPT

1st: 2nd 3rd 4th 5th 6th F - G/L Object Within Fund Number
G D T N M W G - G/L Account Number
P - G/L Object Within Dept Number
D - Transaction Date
M - G/L Month & Year
N - Vendor/Payer Name
T - Type Of Transaction
W - Receipt/Warrant Number
1 1 - No Subtotals
2 - Detail and Subtotals by OBJECT Range
3 - Subtotals only by OBJECT Range
4 - Account Totals and Subtotals by OBJECT Range
5 - Account Totals and Subtotals by PROGRAM Range
1 Cash Only This Basis?: No

No Type of Report: 11 - DETAIL

2 - ABBREVIATED
From: 04/01/2024 Thru: 04/30/2024

Range From 79 Thru 79

Range From 603 Thru 603

INTEGRATED
FIMAMCIAL SYSTEMS



SARAHK

5/1/24 3:17PM

Fund 79 - TODD SOIL & WATER AGENCY FU

**** Todd County ****

ACCOUNT ACTIVITY REPORT

From: 04/01/2024 Thru: 04/30/2024

Report Basis: 1

INTEGRATED
FIMAMNCIAL SYSTEMS

Page 2

Tran G/L Receipt/Warrant Invoice Accr
SC Type Vendor Mont NUMBER DATE Seq AMOUNT  Description / Service Dates Number Cd Basis R1R2
DEPT 603 - S&W (FEEDLOT-CO MATCH)
PROGRAM 000 - PROGRAM
79-603-000-0000-5530 - FEE - DEPT PRJ SALES
RE RE Todd County Soil & Water 04/2024 141786 04/02/2024 222 107.38- 50 Trees - Aaron Decker 1
RE RE Todd County Soil & Water 04/2024 141786 04/02/2024 222 429.50- 200 Trees - Scott Duchene 1
RE RE Todd County Soil & Water 04/2024 141786 04/02/2024 222 123.48- 25 Trees, 1 Kit - Marcia Rapat 1
RE RE Todd County Soil & Water 04/2024 141786 04/02/2024 222 697.94- 325 Trees - Ruth Freyholtz 1
RE RE Todd County Soil & Water 04/2024 141786 04/02/2024 222 123.48- 25 Trees, 1 Kit - Rob Fritze 1
RE RE Todd County Soil & Water 04/2024 141786 04/02/2024 222 214.75- 100 Trees - Brian Boyer 1
RE RE Todd County Soil & Water 04/2024 141851 04/08/2024 222 161.06- 75 Trees - Natasha Tepley 1
RE RE Todd County Soil & Water 04/2024 141851 04/08/2024 222 536.88- 250 Trees - Josh Becker 1
RE RE Todd County Soil & Water 04/2024 141851 04/08/2024 222 53.69- 25 Trees - Jeff Baum 1
RE RE Todd County Soil & Water 04/2024 141851 04/08/2024 222 53.69- 25 Trees - Loren Miller 1
RE RE Todd County Soil & Water 04/2024 141851 04/08/2024 222 107.38- 50 Trees - Bob Kulzer 1
RE RE Soil and Water 04/2024 141930 04/12/2024 222 107.38- Trees-50 1
RE RE  Soil and Water 04/2024 141930 04/12/2024 222 21.74- 5 Vented Tubes 1
RE RE Soil and Water 04/2024 141930 04/12/2024 222 107.38- Trees - 50 1
RE RE Soil and Water 04/2024 141930 04/12/2024 222 53.69- Trees - 25 1
RE RE Soil and Water 04/2024 141930 04/12/2024 222 53.69- Trees - 25 1
RE RE Soil and Water 04/2024 141930 04/12/2024 222 214.75- Trees - 100 1
RE RE Soil and Water 04/2024 141930 04/12/2024 222 214.75- Trees 100 1
RE RE Soil and Water 04/2024 141930 04/12/2024 222 53.68- Trees - 25 1
RE RE Todd County Soil & Water 04/2024 141957 04/16/2024 222 161.06- 75 Trees - Duane Lorsung 1
RE RE Todd County Soil & Water 04/2024 141957 04/16/2024 222 53.69- 25 Trees - John Glisky 1
RE RE Todd County Soil & Water 04/2024 141957 04/16/2024 222 53.69- 25 Trees - Connie Spanswick 1
RE RE Todd County Soil & Water 04/2024 141957 04/16/2024 222 161.06- 75 Trees - Tammy Brusewitz 1
RE RE Todd County Soil & Water 04/2024 141957 04/16/2024 222 53.69- 25 Trees - Marc Paulson 1
RE RE Todd County Soil & Water 04/2024 141957 04/16/2024 222 107.38- 50 Trees - Mike Dreher 1
RE RE Todd County Soil & Water 04/2024 141957 04/16/2024 222 53.69- 25 Trees - Eric Dahl 1
RE RE Todd County Soil & Water 04/2024 141995 04/18/2024 222 107.38- 50 Trees - Kali Christensen 1

Copyright 2010-2022 Integ?gted Financial Systems



SARAHK

5/1/24

3:17PM

Fund 79 - TODD SOIL & WATER AGENCY FU

**** Todd County ****

ACCOUNT ACTIVITY REPORT

From: 04/01/2024 Thru: 04/30/2024

Report Basis: 1

INTEGRATED
FIMAMNCIAL SYSTEMS

Page 3

Tran G/L Receipt/Warrant Invoice Accr

SC Type Vendor Mont NUMBER DATE Seq AMOUNT  Description / Service Dates Number Cd Basis R1R2

79-603-000-0000-5530 - FEE - DEPT PRJ SALES
RE RE Todd County Soil & Water 04/2024 141995 04/18/2024 222 214.75- 100 Trees - Ray Benning 1
RE RE Todd County Soil & Water 04/2024 141995 04/18/2024 222 358.63- 125 trees, 7 Potted - Ron Mons 1
RE RE Todd County Soil & Water 04/2024 141995 04/18/2024 222 214.75- 100 Trees - James Mattes 1
RE RE Todd County Soil & Water 04/2024 141995 04/18/2024 222 53.69- 25 Trees - Shawn Ashbaugh 1
RE RE 04/2024 142013 04/19/2024 222 69.79- 1 Kit - lill Bebus 1
RE RE 04/2024 142013 04/19/2024 222 53.69- 25 Trees - Carrie Wiechmann 1
RE RE 04/2024 142013 04/19/2024 222 107.38- 50 Trees - Amy Middendorf 1
RE RE 04/2024 142013 04/19/2024 222 099.32- 25 Trees - Kathleen Gabrekcik 1
RE RE 04/2024 142013 04/19/2024 222 56.78- 25 Trees - Laura Boucher 1
RE RE Todd County Soil & Water 04/2024 142041 04/22/2024 222 53.60- 25 Trees - Linn Smith 1
RE RE Todd County Soil & Water 04/2024 142106 04/24/2024 222 162.14- 25 Trees - Donald Reisig 1
RE RE Todd County Soil & Water 04/2024 142106 04/24/2024 222 53.69- 25 Trees - Randy Frederickson 1
RE RE Todd County Soil & Water 04/2024 142106 04/24/2024 222 107.38- 50 Trees - Richard Eltgroth 1
RE RE Todd County Soil & Water 04/2024 142106 04/24/2024 222 53.69- 25 Trees - Dan Tembruell 1
RE RE Todd County Soil & Water 04/2024 142106 04/24/2024 222 139.59- 2 Kits - Heather Denny 1
RE RE Todd County Soil & Water 04/2024 142106 04/24/2024 222 161.06- 75 Trees - Pam Dziengel 1
RE RE Todd County Soil & Water 04/2024 142120 04/25/2024 222 107.38- 50 Trees - Bruce Rhode 1
RE RE Todd County Soil & Water 04/2024 142136 04/29/2024 222 53.69- 25 Trees - Jason Steinert 1
RE RE Todd County Soil & Water 04/2024 142181 04/30/2024 222 53.69- 25 Trees - Candace Perish 1
RE RE Todd County Soil & Water 04/2024 142181 04/30/2024 222 53.69- 25 Trees - Sarah Katterhagen 1

79-603-000-0000-5530 - FEE - DEPT PRJ SALES Total 6,416.40 -

79-603-000-0000-5801 - MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE
RE RE Todd County Soil & Water 04/2024 141786 04/02/2024 222 250.00- 250 Annual Feedlot - First Int 1
RE RE Soil and Water 04/2024 141930 04/12/2024 222 1,000.00- Annual Feedlot Meeting 1
RE RE Todd County Soil & Water 04/2024 142181 04/30/2024 222 400.00- Feedlot Mtg - Unity Bank 1
JE E 04/2024 18493 04/30/2024 901 19,414.65- SWCD District Operations 1

79-603-000-0000-5801 - MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE Total 21,064.65-

79-603-000-0000-6103 - PER DIEM
DI DI 9074-BUCHHOLZ/LELAND 04/2024 904041 04/15/2024 333 125.00 Liaison Meeting 4-8-24 1
DI DI 9074-BUCHHOLZ/LELAND 04/2024 904041 04/15/2024 333 125.00 SWCD Board Meeting 4/11/24 1

Copyright 2010-2022 Integ?éted Financial Systems



SARAHK

5/1/24
Fund 79 - TODD SOIL & WATER AGENCY FU

3:17PM

**** Todd County ****

ACCOUNT ACTIVITY REPORT

INTEGRATED
FIMAMNCIAL SYSTEMS

From: 04/01/2024 Thru: 04/30/2024

Report Basis: 1

Page 4

Tran G/L Receipt/Warrant Invoice Accr
SC Type Vendor Mont NUMBER DATE Seq AMOUNT  Description / Service Dates Number Cd Basis R1R2
79-603-000-0000-6103 - PER DIEM
DI DI 17255-JAMES/BARBARA 04/2024 904050 04/15/2024 333 125.00 SWCD Board Meeting 4/11/24 1
DI Dl 5981-KATTERHAGEN/DALE 04/2024 904052 04/15/2024 333 125.00 SWCD Board Meeting 4/11/24 1
DI DI  23002-WENDEL/WAYNE 04/2024 242552 04/15/2024 333 125.00 Liaison Meeting 4/8/24 1
DI DI  23002-WENDEL/WAYNE 04/2024 242552 04/15/2024 333 125.00 SWCD Board Meeting 4/11/24 1
DI Dl 23002-WENDEL/WAYNE 04/2024 242552 04/15/2024 333 125.00 Crow Wing Policy Meeting 3/27/24 1
DI DI 9450-WILLIAMSON/THOMAS 04/2024 904064 04/15/2024 333 125.00 SWCD Board Meeting 4/11/24 1
79-603-000-0000-6103 - PER DIEM Total 1,000.00
79-603-000-0000-6263 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
DI Dl 5605-CLIFTON LARSONALLEN, LLP 04/2024 904017 04/01/2024 333 2,205.00 Professional Services - Audit L241152525 1
79-603-000-0000-6263 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES Total 2,205.00
79-603-000-0000-6331 - TRAVEL AND EXPENSE (MILEAGE)
DI DI 9074-BUCHHOLZ/LELAND 04/2024 904041 04/15/2024 333 13.40 Mileage 4-8-24 1
DI Dl 9074-BUCHHOLZ/LELAND 04/2024 904041 04/15/2024 333 13.40 Mileage 4/11/24 1
DI Dl 17255-JAMES/BARBARA 04/2024 904050 04/15/2024 333 25.46 Mileage 4/11/24 1
DI Dl 5981-KATTERHAGEN/DALE 04/2024 904052 04/15/2024 333 18.76 Mileage 4/11/24 1
DI Dl 23002-WENDEL/WAYNE 04/2024 242552 04/15/2024 333 28.14 Mileage 3/27/24 1
DI Dl 23002-WENDEL/WAYNE 04/2024 242552 04/15/2024 333 25.46 Mileage 4/8/24 1
DI Dl 23002-WENDEL/WAYNE 04/2024 242552 04/15/2024 333 25.46 Mileage 4/11/24 1
DI DI 9450-WILLIAMSON/THOMAS 04/2024 904064 04/15/2024 333 18.76 Mileage 4/11/24 1
79-603-000-0000-6331 - TRAVEL AND EXPENSE (MILEAGE) Total 168.84
79-603-000-0000-6356 - OTHER MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES
DI DI 16357-SHATTUCK'S HUB SUPPER 04/2024 242466 04/01/2024 333 2,490.00 AnnualFeedlotMeetingExpense 16508 1
DI Dl g_:;gES—PRODUCTIVE ALTERNATIVES  04/2024 57951 04/19/2024 333 24.00 2 Top Funnel Rain Gauge INV586 1
DI Dl 12375-PRODUCTIVE ALTERNATIVES  04/2024 57951 04/19/2024 333 83.98 2 All Weather Rain Gauge INV586 1
DI DI 12375-PRODUCTIVE ALTERNATIVES  04/2024 57951 04/19/2024 333 10.00 Shipping INV586 1
79-603-000-0000-6356 — OTHER MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES Total 2,607.98
79-603-000-0000-6365 — EXPENSES - DEPT. PROJECTS
DI Dl 15290-AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 04/2024 904016 04/01/2024 333 189.68 400 Cable Ties 1L99-IL77-RFMT 1
DI Dl 6453-CENTRAL LANDSCAPE 04/2024 57886 04/05/2024 333 138.00 150 - 3" Spiral Guard 323288 1
DI DI 1129-MN DEPT OF REVENUE 04/2024 956 04/19/2024 333 1,122.00 Q1 Soil & Water Sales Tax 1
DI DI 17005-BOUCHER/LAURA 04/2024 242555 04/22/2024 333 3.09 Overpaid on Sales Tax 1

Copyright 2010-2022 Integ?ﬁted Financial Systems



SARAHK
5/1/24 3:17PM

**** Todd County ****

ACCOUNT ACTIVITY REPORT

Fund 79 - TODD SOIL & WATER AGENCY FU

INTEGRATED
FIMAMNCIAL SYSTEMS

From: 04/01/2024 Thru: 04/30/2024 Page 5

Report Basis: 1

Tran G/L Receipt/Warrant Invoice Accr
SC Type Vendor Mont NUMBER DATE Seq AMOUNT  Description / Service Dates Number Cd Basis R1R2
79-603-000-0000-6365 - EXPENSES - DEPT. PROJECTS
DI DI 9594-US BANK 04/2024 954 04/24/2024 333 275.01 US Poly Pack - Tree Supplies 1
JE E 04/2024 18490 04/30/2024 901 2,126.26  Soil & Water Wage Reimb 1
79-603-000-0000-6365 - EXPENSES - DEPT. PROJECTS Total 3,854.04
PROGRAM 000 - PROGRAM Total 17,645.19-
PROGRAM 512 — 1WI1P-RED EYE
79-603-512-0000-6806 - ADMIN EXP-1W1P-RED EYE
JE JE 04/2024 18490 04/30/2024 901 274.08 Soil & Water Wage Reimb 1
79-603-512-0000-6806 — ADMIN EXP-1W1P-RED EYE Total 274.08
79-603-512-0000-6810 - PRJ DEV EXP-1W1P-RED EYE
JE JE 04/2024 18490 04/30/2024 901 65.54 Soil & Water Wage Reimb 1
79-603-512-0000-6810 - PRJ DEV EXP-1W1P-RED EYE Total 65.54
79-603-512-0000-6849 - TECH ASSIST EXP-1W1P-RED EYE
JE JE 04/2024 18490 04/30/2024 901 60.84 Soil & Water Wage Reimb 1
79-603-512-0000-6849 - TECH ASSIST EXP-1W1P-RED EYE Total 60.84
PROGRAM 512 - 1W1P-RED EYE Total 400.46
PROGRAM 514 _ FY2023 SWCD LOCAL
CAPACITY
79-603-514-0000-6806 - ADMIN EXP-FY2023 SWCD LOCAL CAPACIT
JE JE 04/2024 18490 04/30/2024 901 18,324.78  Soil & Water Wage Reimb 1
79-603-514-0000-6806 - ADMIN EXP-FY2023 SWCD LOCAL Total 18,324.78
79-603-514-0000-6849 —~ TECH/ENG EXP-FY2023 SWCD LOCAL CAPA
E E 04/2024 18490 04/30/2024 901 21,118.36 Soil & Water Wage Reimb 1
79-603-514-0000-6849 - TECH/ENG EXP-FY2023 SWCD LOCAL Total 21,118.36
S PROGRAM 514 - FY2023 SWCD LOCAL Total 39,443.14
CAPACITY
PROGRAM 515 _ FY2023 BUFFER LAW
79-603-515-0000-6845 - PROG/PROJ EXP-FY2023 BUFFER LAW
JE JE 04/2024 18490 04/30/2024 901 6,557.41 Soil & Water Wage Reimb 1
79-603-515-0000-6845 - PROG/PROJ EXP-FY2023 BUFFER LAW Total 6,557.41
PROGRAM 515 - FY2023 BUFFER LAW Total 6,557.41

PROGRAM 516 — MISSISSIPPI RIVER BRAINERD

1W1P
79-603-516-0000-5801 - MISC REV:MISSISSIPPI RIVER BRAINERD 1W1

Copyright 2010-2022 Integ?gted Financial Systems



SARAHK
5/1/24

3:17PM

Fund 79 - TODD SOIL & WATER AGENCY FU

**** Todd County ****

ACCOUNT ACTIVITY REPORT

Report Basis: 1

INTEGRATED
FIMAMNCIAL SYSTEMS

From: 04/01/2024 Thru: 04/30/2024

Page 6

Tran G/L Receipt/Warrant Invoice Accr
SC Type Vendor Mont NUMBER DATE Seq AMOUNT  Description / Service Dates Number Cd Basis R1R2
79-603-516-0000-5801 - MISC REV:MISSISSIPPI RIVER BRAINERD 1W1
RE RE Todd County Soil & Water 04/2024 142041 04/22/2024 222 327.70- 2024 Qrt#1 - Time Reimb Aitkin 1
79-603-516-0000-5801 - MISC REV:MISSISSIPPI RIVER BRAINERD Total 327.70-
79-603-516-0000-6806 — ADMIN EXP-MISSISSIPPI RIVER BRAINERD1W
JE JE 04/2024 18490 04/30/2024 901 327.70 Soil & Water Wage Reimb 1
79-603-516-0000-6806 - ADMIN EXP-MISSISSIPPI RIVER Total 327.70
- PROGRAM 516 - MISSISSIPPI RIVER Total 0.00
BRAINERD 1W1P
PROGRAM 517 — FY2023 LCCMR PILOT TREE
PLANTING PROJECT
79-603-517-0000-6806 - ADMIN EXP-FY23 LCCMR PILOT TREE-LP W,
JE JE 04/2024 18490 04/30/2024 901 1,082.25 Soil & Water Wage Reimb 1
79-603-517-0000-6806 - ADMIN EXP-FY23 LCCMR PILOT TREE- Total 1,082.25
79-603-517-0000-6810 - PROJ DEV EXP-FY23 LCCMR PILOT TREE-LP
JE IE 04/2024 18490 04/30/2024 901 52.06 Soil & Water Wage Reimb 1
79-603-517-0000-6810 - PROJ DEV EXP-FY23 LCCMR PILOT Total 52.06
79-603-517-0000-6849 - TECH ASST EXP-FY23 LCCMR PILOT TREE-L
DI DI  17339-PEARSON/JAMIE 04/2024 242540 04/15/2024 333 1,200.00 Cost Share Payment 22-0028500
JE E 04/2024 18490 04/30/2024 901 1,077.72 Soil & Water Wage Reimb 1
79-603-517-0000-6849 - TECH ASST EXP-FY23 LCCMR PILOT Total 2,277.72
- PROGRAM 517 - FY2023 LCCMR PILOT Total 3,412.03
TREE PLANTING
PROJECT
PROGRAM 518 - C23-3483 LP COLLABORATIVE
FY23 WBIF
79-603-518-0000-5301 - MN GRANT-C23-3483 LP COLLABORATIVE
RE RE State of MN - DD 04/2024 142080 04/23/2024 222 123,481.00- C23-3483 Long Prairie Suppleme 1
79-603-518-0000-5301 - MN GRANT-C23-3483 LP Total 123,481.00 -
79-603-518-0000-6806 - ADMIN EXP-C23-3483 LP COLLABORATIVE
DI DI 11431-DOUGLAS SWCD 04/2024 242482 04/08/2024 333 3,350.03 2024 Q1 Douglas SWCD Admin 3-2024-1 1
JE JE 04/2024 18490 04/30/2024 901 1,633.15 Soil & Water Wage Reimb 1
79-603-518-0000-6806 - ADMIN EXP-C23-3483 LP Total 4,983.18
%5—605—_5_18_—060_0—_6_810 - PRJ DEV EXP-C23-3483 LP COLLABORATIVI
DI DI 11431-DOUGLAS SWCD 04/2024 242482 04/08/2024 333 4,021.16 2024 Q1 Douglas SWCD ProjDevel 3-2024-1 1
DI DI 17475-WEST OTTER TAIL SOIL & 04/2024 242502 04/08/2024 333 3,257.96 2024 Q1 ProjectDevelopmentReim 2414 1

WATER CONSERV

Copyright 2010-2022 Integ?éted Financial Systems



SARAHK

5/1/24 3:17PM
Fund 79 - TODD SOIL & WATER AGENCY FU

**** Todd County ****

ACCOUNT ACTIVITY REPORT

INTEGRATED
FIMAMNCIAL SYSTEMS

From: 04/01/2024 Thru: 04/30/2024 Page 7

Report Basis: 1

Tran G/L Receipt/Warrant Invoice Accr
SC Type Vendor Mont NUMBER DATE Seq AMOUNT  Description / Service Dates Number Cd Basis R1R2
79-603-518-0000-6810 - PRJ DEV EXP-C23-3483 LP Total 7,279.12
79-603-518-0000-6849 - TECH ASSIST EXP-C23-3483 LP COLLABOR,
DI DI 11431-DOUGLAS SWCD 04/2024 242482 04/08/2024 333 191.43 2024 Q1 DouglasSWCD TechAssist 3-2024-1 1
JE JE 04/2024 18490 04/30/2024 901 3,866.63 Soil & Water Wage Reimb 1
79-603-518-0000-6849 - TECH ASSIST EXP-C23-3483 LP Total 4,058.06
PROGRAM 518 - C23-3483 LP Total 107,160.64 -
COLLABORATIVE FY23
WBIF
PROGRAM 521 _ LCCMR PILOT TREE PLANT
PROJECT 2023-REW
79-603-521-0000-6849 - TECH EXP: LCCMR PILOT TREE PRJ 2023-RE
JE JE 04/2024 18490 04/30/2024 901 130.15 Soil & Water Wage Reimb 1
79-603-521-0000-6849 - TECH EXP: LCCMR PILOT TREE PRJ Total 130.15
PROGRAM 521 - LCCMR PILOT TREE Total 130.15
PLANT PROJECT 2023-
REW
PROGRAM 551 - FEEDLOT
79-603-551-0000-6845 - PROGRAM EXPENSE (FEEDLOT)
DI DI 16357-SHATTUCK'S HUB SUPPER 04/2024 242466 04/01/2024 333 1,561.20 AnnualFeedlotMeetingExpense 16508 1
CLUB
DI DI 20289-TODD CO MIS DEPT 04/2024 57907 04/05/2024 333 55.00 Point Solutions Subscription 1
DI DI 9594-US BANK 04/2024 954 04/24/2024 333 236.13 LPFleetSupply-FeedlotMeeting 1
DI DI 9594-US BANK 04/2024 954 04/24/2024 333 62.70 Coborn's-Feedlot Mtg Supplies 1
JE JE 04/2024 18490 04/30/2024 901 56,490.89 Soil & Water Wage Reimb 1
79-603-551-0000-6845 - PROGRAM EXPENSE (FEEDLOT) Total 58,405.92
PROGRAM 551 - FEEDLOT Total 58,405.92
PROGRAM 563 - LOCAL WATER MNG GRANT
79-603-563-0000-5001 - PROPERTY TAXES - CURRENT (WATER PLAN
RE RE Soil and Water 04/2024 141930 04/12/2024 222 22.34- Levy 1
79-603-563-0000-5001 - PROPERTY TAXES - CURRENT (WATER Total 22.34-
79-603-563-0000-6845 - PROGRAM EXPENSE (LOCAL WTR MNG)
JE JE 04/2024 18490 04/30/2024 901 4,826.16 Soil & Water Wage Reimb 1
79-603-563-0000-6845 - PROGRAM EXPENSE (LOCAL WTR MNG) Total 4,826.16
PROGRAM 563 - LOCAL WATER MNG Total 4,803.82

GRANT

Copyright 2010-2022 Integ?gted Financial Systems



SARAHK
5/1/24

3:17PM

**** Todd County ****

ACCOUNT ACTIVITY REPORT

Fund 79 - TODD SOIL & WATER AGENCY FU

From: 04/01/2024 Thru: 04/30/2024
Report Basis: 1

INTEGRATED
FIMAMNCIAL SYSTEMS

Page 8

Tran G/L Receipt/Warrant Invoice Accr
SC Type Vendor Mont NUMBER DATE Seq AMOUNT  Description / Service Dates Number Cd Basis R1R2
PROGRAM 564 _ WCA GRANT
79-603-564-0000-6845 - PROGRAM EXPENSE (WCA)
JE JE 04/2024 18490 04/30/2024 901 13,868.70 Soil & Water Wage Reimb 1
79-603-564-0000-6845 - PROGRAM EXPENSE (WCA) Total 13,868.70
PROGRAM 564 - WCA GRANT Total 13,868.70
PROGRAM 567 — BWSR COST SHARE GRANT
79-603-567-0000-6801 - MISC EXPENSES-OPERATIONS
JE JE 04/2024 18493 04/30/2024 901 19,414.65 SWCD District Operations 1
79-603-567-0000-6801 - MISC EXPENSES-OPERATIONS Total 19,414.65
PROGRAM 567 - BWSR COST SHARE Total 19,414.65
GRANT
PROGRAM 583 - COUNTY RIPARIAN AID
79-603-583-0000-6845 - PROJ/PROG EXP-COUNTY RIPARIAN AID
DI DI  7166-GRIFF'S PIZZA 04/2024 242521 04/15/2024 333 203.00 Annual Contractor Meeting 348758 1
DI DI 20289-TODD CO MIS DEPT 04/2024 57956 04/19/2024 333 25.00 PointSolutionsSubscription 1
DI DI 10211-LITTLE BIRCH LAKE 04/2024 242590 04/29/2024 333 123.64 Reimb:PartnerMtg 04/13/24 2024 1
IMPROVEMENT ASSOC.
JE JE 04/2024 18490 04/30/2024 901 2,095.48 Soil & Water Wage Reimb 1
JE JE 04/2024 18490 04/30/2024 901 098.16 Soil & Water Wage Reimb
79-603-583-0000-6845 - PROJ/PROG EXP-COUNTY RIPARIAN AID Total 2,545.28
PROGRAM 583 - COUNTY RIPARIAN AID Total 2,545.28
PROGRAM 584 _ GENERAL COUNTY
ALLOCATION
79-603-584-0000-6845 - EXPENSE-GENERAL CO ALLOC(FEEDLOTS &
JE JE 04/2024 18490 04/30/2024 901 5,000.00 Soil & Water Wage Reimb 1
79-603-584-0000-6845 - EXPENSE-GENERAL CO ALLOC Total 5,000.00
PROGRAM 584 - GENERAL COUNTY Total 5,000.00
ALLOCATION
PROGRAM 586 — AIS PROGRAM
79-603-586-0000-6845 - PROGRAM/PROJECT EXP-AIS PROGRAM
JE E 04/2024 18490 04/30/2024 901 2,682.38 Soil & Water Wage Reimb 1
79-603-586-0000-6845 - PROGRAM/PROJECT EXP-AIS PROGRAM  Total 2,682.38
PROGRAM 586 - AIS PROGRAM Total 2,682.38

Copyright 2010-2022 Integ?gted Financial Systems



SARAHK
5/1/24

3:17PM

Fund 79 - TODD SOIL & WATER AGENCY FU

**** Todd County ****

ACCOUNT ACTIVITY REPORT

INTEGRATED
FIMAMNCIAL SYSTEMS

From: 04/01/2024 Thru: 04/30/2024 Page 9

Report Basis: 1

Tran G/L Receipt/Warrant Invoice Accr
SC Type Vendor Mont NUMBER DATE Seq AMOUNT  Description / Service Dates Number Cd Basis R1R2
PROGRAM 592 _ MAWQCP-AG WATER PROGRAM
79-603-592-0000-6845 - PROGRAM/PROJECT EXP-MAWQCP-AG WA
JE E 04/2024 18490 04/30/2024 901 524.06 Soil & Water Wage Reimb 1
79-603-592-0000-6845 - PROGRAM/PROJECT EXP-MAWQCP-AG Total 524.06
PROGRAM 592 - MAWQCP-AG WATER Total 524.06
PROGRAM
PROGRAM 593 - WCTSA-REG NUTRIENT MGMT
SPECIALIST
79-603-593-0000-5801 - MISC REV-WCTSA-REG NUTR MGMT SPECIA
RE RE Todd County Soil & Water 04/2024 142181 04/30/2024 222 11,190.83- 2024 QRT#1 Nutrient Management 1
79-603-593-0000-5801 - MISC REV-WCTSA-REG NUTR MGMT Total 11,190.83-
79-603-593-0000-6845 - PROGRAM/PROJ EXP-WCTSA-REG NUTR MC
JE JE 1/1/24-3/31/24 04/2024 18492 04/30/2024 901 103.18 WageReimbNutrientMgmtPosition 1
JE JE 1/1/24-3/31/24 04/2024 18492 04/30/2024 901 11,087.65 WageReimbNutrientMgmtPosition 1
79-603-593-0000-6845 - PROGRAM/PROJ EXP-WCTSA-REG NUTR  Total 11,190.83
PROGRAM 593 - WCTSA-REG NUTRIENT Total 0.00
MGMT SPECIALIST
PROGRAM 599 _ SAUK RIVER 1W1P
79-603-599-0000-5801 - REVENUE-SAUK RIVER 1W1P
RE RE Todd County Soil & Water 04/2024 141786 04/02/2024 222 4,764.90- 2023 Tech & Engineering - Stea 1
79-603-599-0000-5801 - REVENUE-SAUK RIVER 1W1P Total 4,764.90 -
PROGRAM 599 - SAUK RIVER 1W1P Total 4,764.90 -
DEPT 603 - S&W (FEEDLOT-CO MATCH) Total 27,617.27
Fund 79 - TODD SOIL & WATER AGENCY FUND Total 27,617.27
119 Transactions 35 Accounts Final Total 27,617.27

Copyright 2010-2022 Integ?éted Financial Systems



Pooling Agreement
Irrigation Resource Conservation Partnership Grant

This Agreement, made and entered into this day 5/1/2024 between the East Otter Tail
Soil and Water Conservation District hereafter called the EOT SWCD and the
Todd Soil and Water Conservation District Hereafter called the
Todd SWCD.

Witnesseth: The partial hereto for the consideration hereinafter mention, covenant and agree as
follows; The EOT SWCD acting as the fiscal agent for the Irrigation Resource Conservation Partnership
Grant (P23-1461) and has entered into a grant agreement with Minnesota Board of Water and Soil
Resource (BWSR). This grant allows the partnering SWCDs to fund projects in accordance with the
project eligibility and priorities of the Implementing Innovative Irrigation Practices to Protect
Groundwater Regional Conservation Partnership Program Project, hereafter called the Irrigation RCPP,
secured by the Minnesota Department of Agriculture (MDA) through the Natural Resources
Conservation Service. Projects funded through the agreement will be selected through the Irrigation
RCPP scoring and ranking process.

The EOT SWCD will distribute up to $ $28,801.31 to the Todd SWCD to be
used for cost-share or incentive-based contracts with landowners that are eligible for and selected
through the Irrigation RCPP project.

The Todd SWCD agrees to:

a. Conduct project development activities for practices eligible through the Irrigation
RCPP.

b. Enterinto and hold cost-share or incentive-based contracts with landowners or land
users adopting Irrigation RCPP eligible practices that address the priorities identified
in the Irrigation RCPP and meet the technical standards of the NRCS FOTG that are
selected through the Irrigation RCPP project selection and scoring process.

c. Certify project completion and conduct ongoing site inspections as required.

d. Collect and provide information (mapping, project details, etc.) for work that was
accomplished for reporting purposes in accordance with BWSR's 2023 fiscal year
grant policy and grant administration manual to the EOT SWCD.

e. Invoice the EOT SWCD with the required documentation on the use of the grant
funds.

f.  Not report these funds as their committed match to the Irrigation RCPP as they will
be reported as the BWSR and Minnesota Department of Health committed match to
this project.

g. Provide Jon Krause with up to 75% of combined federal and state cost-share for
Advanced IWM (449) and Pumping Plant — VFD (533) practices.

The EOT SWCD will:

a. Reimburse Todd SWCD for invoiced activities in a timely manner.
b. Coordinate with participating LGU partners.

18



c. Provide the bookkeeping, reporting, reconciliations, and audits (as required) and in
accordance with BWSR's 2023 fiscal year grant policy and grant administration
manual.

This contract may be reviewed and modified at the discretion of the EOT SWCD and the
Todd SWCD in conjunction with the Irrigation RCPP steering committee.

In Witness Thereof, the parties listed below under and have agreed to the terms outlined in this Contract
for Services.

This contract is effective on the date that both parties have signed and will terminate on December 31,
2025. This contract may be extended at the agreement of all parties involved with a BWSR approved
extension.

East Otter Tail SWCD

Darren Newville Date

Todd SWCD

Date

19



Jon Krause Irrigation Upgrades

Location Information Project Information
Parcel Number 28-0006500, 28-0006600,  Project Type Engineered
22-0012603, 22-0012702,
19-0002201, 19-0002800,

19-0002901
Township Name Wykeham, Moran, Staples  Practice Types Advanced IWM &
Pumping Plant
TWP, Range, Section Multiple Project Codes 449 & 533
Major Watershed Crow Wing Long Prairie Field Technicians Tim Ebnet
Minor Watershed 12050, 12045, 14033 Engineering Assistance Mitchell Janson
Resource Concern and Project Purpose Description
Preserving groundwater by the efficient use of water on irrigated land.
Funding Information
West Central Irrigation Inc Bid Cost Share
$38,401.74 75% $28,801.31
Final Invoice (s) Provided at later Cost Share Payment Amount  Provided at later
date date
Funding Source Irrigation Resource $28,801.31

Conservation Partnership
Grant (P23-1461)

Krause Irrigation Upgrades, submitted by Tim Ebnet, 05/01/2024

20




Krause Irrigation Upgrades, submitted by Tim Ebnet, 05/01/2024

21




Ability to shut off irrigation to low,
non-farmed areas.

Krause Irrigation Upgrades, submitted by Tim Ebnet, 05/01/2024

22




Jim Benson Shoreland Buffer Planting

Location Information Project Information
Parcel Number 14-0036300 Project Type Erosion Control-
Riparian
Township Name Kandota Practice Type Critical Area Planting
TWP, Range, Section T127, R34W, Section 20 Project Code 342
Major Watershed Sauk River Field Technician Josh Votruba
Minor Watershed Fairy Lake Technical Assistance Deja Anton

Resource Concern:

Fairy lake is a protection lake with current good water quality standards. It is described as phosphorus
sensitive. Maintaining native vegetation on its shoreline is one way to reduce phosphorus and sediment from
reaching the lake. The goal of the buffer planting is to re-establish forbs on the site to provide more critical
area habitat, to be more aesthetically pleasing, to create plant diversity making site more erosion resistant,
and provide pollinator habitat. The buffer area on the hillside is currently vegetated with warm and cool
season grasses as well as some small buckthorn plants. Buckthorn will be removed and managed. Several
native mature oak trees canopy the area so the site is partially shaded. The area to be re-established is
approximately 3,000 square feet or 100’ x 30’ running the length of the property. A woodland edge seed mix
along with native plant plugs suited for the site conditions will be used for the buffer vegetation.

Funding Information

High Bid Low Bid Cost Share
$12,952.00 $12,460.00 75% $9-345-60
(MN Native (Kanati Land Management)
Landscapes)
Final Invoice (s) N/A Cost Share Payment Amount  N/A
Funding Source FY 23 Riparian $10,320
FY & Grant Name. FY & Grant Name.

Amendment request for $975.00 from FY?24 Riparian Aid to increase total cost-share request to
$10,320 on May 9, 2024.

Jim Benson Shoreland Buffer Planting, Submitted by Josh Votruba 1/2/24

23




Planting Area
Approximately

30’x100’

A combination of native plants plugs and native plant seed will be planted to increase
native plant diversity on site which will result in increased pollinator habitat and increased
resistance to erosion.

Jim Benson Shoreland Buffer Planting, Submitted by Josh Votruba 1/2/24

24




Jim Benson Shoreland Buffer Planting, Submitted by Josh Votruba 1/2/24

25




Jim Benson Shoreland Buffer Planting, Submitted by Josh Votruba 1/2/24

26




Jim Benson Shoreland Buffer Planting, Submitted by Josh Votruba 1/2/24

27




Rick Jones Coir Log Repair

Location Information Project Information
Parcel Number 04-0044600 Project Type Erosion Control-
Riparian
Township Name Bruce Practice Type Shoreline

Protection/Critical
Area Planting

TWP, Range, Section T129, R32W, Section 3 Project Code 580/342
Major Watershed Mississippi-Brainerd Field Technician Josh Votruba
Minor Watershed Karlen Cr Technical Assistance Ross Reiffenberger

Resource Concern:
Lake Beauty — Sediment and nutrients from soil erosion

Funding Information

High Bid Low Bid Cost Share
$1000 $900 75% $675
Kanati Land Ryan Twardowski
Management
Funding Source FY 24 Riparian $675.00

Reductions N/A

Notes

Landowner Rick Jones is seeking to repair his shoreline stabilization and native buffer planting Soil and
Water cost share project which was installed in 2023. The coir log component of the project was
damaged this March when strong winds caused ice on the lake to crash into the bank. The ice crashing
into the bank caused the coir logs to be pushed up on to the top of bank, and the ice dislodged the stakes
used to hold down coir log. With the late summer install in July, the coir log was most likely not well
established with vegetation making it more susceptible to damage. Landowner is seeking funding to
help with the cost of the repairs to reposition and stake the coir log into the bank.

Jones Coir Log Fix, Submitted by Josh Votruba 4/30/24

28




Site Plan for Jones
Property

Jones Coir Log Fix, Submitted by Josh Votruba 4/30/24

29




Coir Log after install

Jones Coir Log Fix, Submitted by Josh Votruba 4/30/24

30




Photos showing
close up of coir log
damage. Notice the
log has been pushed
up to the top of the
bank and some of
the stakes have
been dislodged.

Jones Coir Log Fix, Submitted by Josh Votruba 4/30/24

31




Photos from top of bank showing extent of damage to coir log

Jones Coir Log Fix, Submitted by Josh Votruba 4/30/24

32




Pay Out of Forest Management Plan-
Nicholas Novak- Tall Oaks

Location Information Project Information
Parcel Number 08-00163;-00217 Project Type Ecological
Township Name Fawn Lake Practice Types FSP
TWP, Range, Section 132,32,15 & 16 Project Codes 106
Major Watershed Long Prairie Field Technicians Anton
Minor Watershed 14028 Fish Trap Creek Engineering Assistance Erik Eggen

Resource Concern and Project Purpose Description

This is an 88 acre parcel along Fish Trap Creek where were located the native Pine forests in the early to
mid 1800’s. This is in a Priority Area for the Long Prairie River Watershed Land Stewardship Plan.

The primary objectives accomplished for this project is to protect Fish Trap creek, sequester carbon,
stabilize and maintain healthy soil structure and additional vertical water storage.

Funding Information

High Bid Low Bid Cost Share

NA $1000 75% $750
Final Invoice () $500 Cost Share Payment Amount ~ $375
Funding Source FY23 Forestry LCCMR $375

Novak- Tall Oaks FSP submitted by Anton 03.14.2024

33




Please read excerpts from the plan below. The plan outlines management for each type of land found on
the landowners property. The management focuses on forest sustainability, habitat, and several of our
water protection goals. The excerpts are a few examples of this forest management plan matching the
goals of the Long Prairie Watershed 1W1P objectives as adopted by the County and SWCD. Opposing
the County objectives, this landowner is considering 2C. Todd SWCD will offer DNR cost-share and an

easement option over entering into 2C.

Groundwater
Protection

Water Storage/
Retention for Flood Plain

Novak- Tall Oaks FSP submitted by Anton 03.14.2024

34




This property meets the
objectives of the LCCMR
Grant. Todd SWCD will
provide this landowner
with information on the
Forestry Easement, WBIF
Easement, and the
Working Lands
Easements. Easements
protect the land in its
natural state. The
location makes it a forest
we wish to keep in
permanency in order to
protect water quality
Long term. Fish Trap
Creek runs through this
property. Easements
provide protection while
keeping the land on the
County tax roster. The
goal would be to
encourage the
landowner to enter the
easement, not 2C.

Novak- Tall Oaks FSP submitted by Anton 03.14.2024

35




Pay Out of Forest Management Plan-
Connie & Jerald James

Location Information Project Information
Parcel Number 19-0016900 Project Type Ecological
Township Name Moran Practice Types FSP
TWP, Range, Section 132, 33, 16 Project Codes 106
Major Watershed Long Prairie Field Technicians Anton
Minor Watershed 14035 Unknown Engineering Assistance Erik Eggen

Resource Concern and Project Purpose Description

This is a beautiful 164 acre parcel of mostly wooded land sandwiched between the Moran Creek and the
Long Prairie River. This is in a Priority 1 area for the Land Stewardship Plan for the Long Prairie
Watershed.

The primary objectives accomplished for this project is to protect riparian wetland and creek corridors,
sequester carbon, stabilize and maintain a healthy storage structure and added vertical water storage.
Funding Information

High Bid Low Bid Cost Share
NA $1000 75% $750
Final Invoice (s) NA Cost Share Payment Amount ~ $750
Funding Source FY23 LCCMR $750
F n n | ] n l

James FSP submitted by Anton 05.09.2024

36




Pay Out for Forest Management Plan-
Brad Peery

Location Information

Parcel Number 05-0018202
Township Name Burleene
TWP, Range, Section 130, 35, 26
Major Watershed Long Prairie

Minor Watershed 14042 Long Prairie
Resource Concern and Project Purpose Description

Project Information

Project Type Ecological
Practice Types FSP
Project Codes 106

Field Technicians Anton
Engineering Assistance Tom Kroll

This is an 41 acre parcel with wooded and shrub swamps with small pockets of shallow marshes. This
area serves as a water retention area mainly and will aid in overall resiliency to soils with some added
carbon sequestration benefits. This varied terrain is a huge benefit to sustaining natural habitat areas.

Funding Information
High Bid
NA

Low Bid
$1400

NA
FY23 Forestry LCCMR

Final Invoice (s)
Funding Source

Brad Peery FSP submitted by Anton 05.09.2024

37

Cost Share Payment Amount

Cost Share
75% $1050
TBD
TBD- working with

consultant on invoicing




Interesting Plan Features

Brad Peery FSP submitted by Anton 05.09.2024

38




Pay Out of Forest Management Plan-
Kevin Peery

Location Information

Parcel Number 05-0018401
Township Name Burleene
TWP, Range, Section 130, 35, 26
Major Watershed Long Prairie

Minor Watershed 14042 Long Prairie
Resource Concern and Project Purpose Description

This is a 21 acre parcel adjacent to the Brad Peery Forest management plan with a wooded swamp. This
area serves as an additional water storage area adjacent to a larger wetland complex. Benefits support
overall resiliency to soils with some added carbon sequestration benefits. This varied terrain is a benefit

to sustaining natural habitat areas.
Funding Information

Project Information

Project Type Ecological
Practice Types FSP
Project Codes 106

Field Technicians Anton
Engineering Assistance Tom Kroll

High Bid Low Bid Cost Share
NA $800 75% $600
Final Invoice (s) NA Cost Share Payment Amount  $TBD

Funding Source FY?23 Forestry LCCMR

Kevin Peery FSP submitted by Anton 05.9.2024

39

$TBD- still working with

Consultant on invoicing




Plan Features of Interest

Action to Achieve Desired Future Condition -

Do nothing Avoiding anything that will disturb

the wetlands is the ideal option. Avoid
polluting the wetlands. Preventing erosion
from trails or logging is a good idea. Do not
put any slash or brush into the wetlands. Of
course, do not drain them. Monitor for and

remove any invasive species such as purple
loosestrife. Most importantly, appreciate and

enjoy your wetlands.

Kevin Peery FSP submitted by Anton 05.9.2024

40

Recommended Desired Future Conditions for
Cover Type The wetlands’ ecological functions
are viable and native species are present. The
wetlands are protected and maintained for
wildlife, water quality, and scenic beauty.




Katterhagen Pit Closure

Location Information Project Information
Parcel Number 12-0038001 Project Type Engineered
Township Name Hartford Practice Types Waste Facility
Closure
TWP, Range, Section T130N, R33W, Sec 34 Project Codes 360
Major Watershed Long Prairie Field Technicians Tim Ebnet
Minor Watershed 14054 Turtle Creek

Resource Concern and Project Purpose Description

Closing an unused manure pit 150’ from Turtle Creek. The fence will need to be removed for the
excavation and earthwork process per usual, but included on the bid is a plan to replace the fence. The
fencing and seeding part of the plan is very important to feedlot compliance.

Funding Information

High Bid Chad Twardowski Excavation, Stang Cost Share
$38,496.40 Custom Fa_rming,_Mid-CentraI 75% $28,872.30
Hydroseeding, Minnesota Pro Fence
Final Invoice (s) Provided at later Cost Share Payment Amount  Provided at later
date date
Funding Source FY23 LP WBIF $28,872.30
(Supplemental)
Reductions
After Reduction Notes
Nitrogen 11 mg/L Ecoli reduction spreadsheet
Fecal Coliform 3.56E+15
Phosphorus 7 mg/L

Katterhagen Pit Closure, submitted by Tim Ebnet, 04/22/2024

41




Katterhagen Pit Closure, submitted by Tim Ebnet, 04/22/2024

42




WHERE THE FOREST MEETS THE PRAIRIE SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

215 15t Avenue South, Suite 104
I O d d C O u nty Long Prairie, MN 56347

o MINNESOTA ® EST. 1855 Phone: 320-732-2644 Fax: 320-732-4803

2024 Feedlot Meeting Cash Donations
Received as of 3/31/2024

Todd County MN Soybean and Corn Growers $500
Magnifi $500
Compeer Financial $400
American Heritage Bank $250
MN National Bank $100
Long Prairie Oil $100

As of 3/31/2024 $1,850

Accepted on 4/11/2024

2024 Feedlot Meeting Cash Donation
Received in April 2024

First International Bank $250

MACFO $1,000
Unity Bank $400

Ending 04/30/2024 $1,650

Grand Total: $3,500

Conservation, Protection, and Enhancement of Todd County’s Natural Resources

43



44



generally enumerated in M.S. 103C.331, except as otherwise herein specifically designated and
allocated to the County.

The County hereby designates the SWCD responsibility for developing policy, writing an annual plan
of work, and administering the following:

a. Provide conservation practice technical assistance to landowners in cooperation with
partnering agencies and organizations, public and private.

b. Education programs related to land stewardship, water quality, and resource conservation;
c. Provide factual findings to the Soil, Water, Conservation and Development Division;

d. Administer and oversee state grants related to natural resources conservation;

e. Appoint one (1) SWCD supervisor advisor to the Board of Adjustment and Planning
Commission.

5. EQUIPMENT: All equipment, vehicles and property of the SWCD shall become the property of
Todd County.

6. SWCD BUDGET

a. Project/Grant Funds: The SWCD shall retain the control, management and approval authority
for all funds for conservation projects and practices including, by example, the receipt and
disbursement of State grant funds, the receipt, disbursement and collection of loan funds, and
any other funds specifically and directly related to a conservation practice. The SWCD shall
maintain SWCD administrative and project funds in segregated accounts.

b. Administrative Funds. The SWCD shall retain the control, management and approval
authority for all general, discretionary and administrative funds received by it.

c. Operating Budget: No later than October 31 of each year, the authorized representatives of
the SWCD Board shall meet with the Todd County Board of Commissioners with a proposed
budget for the following year.

7 LIABILITY: Nothing in the agreement shall obligate or cause either party to incur any liability as the
result of the actions of the other party as to any specific duty or responsibility assumed or retained
hereunder. The County shall not incur any liability by reason of any action taken by SWCD under the
authority retained under Section 3. SWCD shall not incur any liability by reason of any action taken by
the County under Sections 2 and 3.

The County Attorney shall represent SWCD in matters brought against SWCD. If Todd SWCD takes
legal action against the county or county board they must use outside legal counsel since the County
Attorney also represents the county.

8. LIAISON COMMITTEE AND ANNUAL MEETING: That there shall be established a natural
resources and land use liaison committee consisting of two members of the County Board of
Commissioners and two members of the Soil and Water Conservation District Board of Supervisors.
The County Coordinator and/or Administrator, Soil, Water, Conservation and Development Director,
and Soil and Water Conservation District Manager shall serve as non-voting advisory members. This
committee shall serve as the liaison and personnel committee for the SWCD. Said committee shall
meet upon the request of its members for purposes of program and policy review and to assist the
Director and/or Manager with personnel decisions and matters of concern affecting the agreement. At
least annually, prior to June 1 of each year, said committee shall meet for the purpose of reviewing the
2|Page

45



effectiveness of this agreement, discussing budgets, and making a recommendation to their respective
Boards as to the desirability of continuing the agreement. At least once per year, preferably in
February, the entire Todd County Board of Commissioners and the Soil and Water Conservation
District Board will meet in joint session to discuss SWCD’s accomplishments for the past year and its
work plan for the coming year. Other agenda items for the meeting may also be submitted one week
prior to the meeting to allow proper public notice and preparation of board members for the meeting.

9. EMPLOYEES:

a. Hiring
i. the Director of the Soil, Water, Conservation and Development Division and the
Manager of the Soil and Water Conservation District shall be appointed by the Todd
County Board of Commissioners, in accordance with Todd County Personnel Policy
with the agreement of the SWCD Board of Supervisors. The liaison committee shall
serve as the interview and recommendation committee for the hire of the Director and
Manager
ii. staff positions shall be appointed in accordance with the Todd County Personnel
Policy at the recommendation of the liaison committee. If the County Coordinator
and/or Administrator refuses to appoint a position at the recommendation of the liaison
committee, the matter is immediately forwarded to the County Board of Commissioners
for potential overturn.

b. Management of Division Director and SWCD Manager
i. will be under the day to day management and control of the Todd County Board of
Commissioners and/or their designee. This includes all performance management,
discipline or other management activities. Termination of the Director and Manager
requires agreement by both Boards.

c. Performance evaluation
i. performance evaluations will be conducted in accordance with Todd County Policy.
The SWCD Board shall be offered the opportunity to comment on the performance
evaluation of staff. The SWCD Board shall be allowed the opportunity to hold an
independent evaluation of the Director and Manager, the said performance evaluation
will be included in the employees personnel file.

10. CHAIN OF COMMAND: The SWCD Board and the Todd County Board of Commissioners
recognizes that there is potential for miscommunication given the relationship between two elected
Boards and the accountability of the Director and Manager. In recognition of that, both Boards agree
to abide by a strict chain of command for all performance and management issues, which goes through
the liaison committee in the absence of a County Coordinator and/or Administrator. Adherence to this
chain of command will help to ensure a positive and smooth operation and collaboration.

11. EFFECTIVE DATE: CONTINUING EFFECT: This agreement shall be effective on the date set
forth in the first paragraph of this Agreement and shall continue thereafter, from year to year, unless
specifically terminated by either of the parties to this agreement to the other.

12. ALTERNATIVE DISPUTE RESOLUTION: In the event there is a dispute that arises from this
agreement and the collaborative operation of the departments, before engaging in termination, the
parties agree to engage in alternative dispute resolution in accordance with county personnel policy.

3|Page

46



47



ToDD SOIL, AND WATER BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

A RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING PRACTICE COST SHARE RATES FOR ALL FUND
SOURCES

WHEREAS, the State of Minnesota has adopted the 2021 MN Statute 103.B801 Comprehensive Management
Planning Program, now commonly referred to as One Watershed, One Plans (1W1P), to focus on the
implementation of prioritized and targeted actions, including the installation of location specific best management
practices, capable of achieving measurable progress (Subd. 2 (5);

WHEREAS, the Board of Soil and Water Resources (BWSR) provides Watershed- Based Implementation Funding
(WBIF) to Soil and Water Conservation Districts to share the cost with land occupiers for specific prioritized
practices in targeted locations while Todd SWCD also has access to other federal state, county, and local program
sources of land occupier cost-share;

WHEREAS, cost share rates represent the percent of practice installation costs that may be provided to a land
occupier including design, materials, and labor;

WHEREAS, BWSR Board establishes maximum allowable cost share rates through policy and implements these
rates through grant agreements with Districts;

WHEREAS, district boards may set local cost share rates prior to receiving any applications from land occupiers,
up to the maximum rate identified in BWSR policy;

WHEREAS, Todd SWCD staff request consistency in district cost-share rates across all programs to most
efficiently assist landowners through the various programs;

BE IT RESOLVED, Todd SWCD District Board approves establishing the following percentage rates of the total
actual costs of design, materials, and contractor* installation:

- Up to 50% for well sealing contracts**
- Up to 75% for any other best management practice contract

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, in the event that a contract meets all of the following qualifiers:

- The practice is a priority practice written into the work plan or implementation schedule,

- The practice is in a targeted high priority area specifically outlined in the work plan or implementation schedule,

- The practice requires no Operation and Maintenance Plan on the part of the land occupier following installation (i.e. in the event of a
recorded maintenance easement or component closure), and

- A 10% grant match has been obtained by the SWCD ahead of the contract going into effect.

a higher percentage based cost-share allowance not to exceed 100% of total costs may be set at the SWCD Board’s
discretion.

2 = =
((/ g (,/W"/M- e z;z*‘”” - q“ %‘ Zb 2.7
District Chair / Date

-~
o
.

*Policy 20190314-02 establishes the Landowner In-kind Labor to be based off of IOWA custom rates
** Follow the Scoring guide for the Sealing of Irrigation Wells adopted January 1, 2012

Board Action Tracking Number: 20220908-01

48



m BOARD OF WATER
AND SOIL RESOURCES

Conservation Contracts Program Policy

From the Board of Water and Soil Resources, State of Minnesota

Version: 1.00
Effective Date: 08/24/2023
Approval: Board Order #23-54

Policy Statement

The Conservation Contracts Program is established via Minnesota Statutes (M.S.), §103C.501 to allocate funds to
Soil and Water Conservation Districts (districts) for practices, projects, and systems (projects) for:

e Erosion and sedimentation control,

e Improvements to water quality or water quantity,
e Habitat enhancement,

e Plant biodiversity,

e Energy conservation, or

e Climate adaptation, resiliency, or mitigation.!

This policy applies to the Conservation Contracts Program and may apply to other funds allocated by BWSR to
districts or other grantees based on legislative appropriation and/or board order. Program specific policy
addendums may be used to identify additional or modified requirements.

Reason for the policy

The purpose of this policy is to provide expectations for conservation activities implemented through the
Conservation Contracts Program and other programs conforming to this policy based on board order.

BWSR will use grant agreements for assurance of deliverables and compliance with appropriate statutes, rules,
and established policies. Willful or negligent disregard of relevant statutes, rules, and policies may lead to
imposition of financial penalties or future sanctions on the grantee.

1 M.S. §103C.501, Subd. 1.

www.bwsr.state.mn.us 1

49



The BWSR Grants Administration Manual is the primary framework for grantee management of BWSR grant

funds.

BWSR reserves the right to review and consider grantee administration of provisions subject to this policy.

Program Requirements

1. Eligible Activities
This policy supports use of funding for:

e Financial assistance for projects,

Technical assistance,

Project support,
e Administration, and

Reporting.
Eligible activities must:

e Be identified in a state-approved plan established under M.S. Chapter 103B, 103C, 103D, 103F, 103G, or
114D,

e Leverage federal or other nonstate funds, or

e Address high-priority needs identified by the district based on public input.?

2. Ineligible Activities
Funds may not be used for projects that are designed only to increase land productivity.?
3. Financial Assistance

Grantees may provide financial assistance based on a percentage of installation cost, flat-rate, or incentive
payments consistent with the procedures in the Implementing Contracts with Land Occupiers section of the
BWSR Grants Administration Manual.

2 M.S. §103C.501, Subd. 4.
3 M.S. §103C.501, Subd. 5. (c)

www.bwsr.state.mn.us

50



4. Project Assurances

A contract is required when funds are used to provide financial assistance to install projects. Grantees have the
responsibility to ensure that the installed conservation project(s) meet the requirements identified in the Project
and Practice Assurances section of the BWSR Grants Administration Manual.

5. Technical Quality Assurances
Grantees have the following responsibilities to ensure long-term public benefit of projects:

o Technical Assistance Providers. Ensure that identified technical assistance provider(s) have the
appropriate technical expertise, skills, and training to their assigned role(s).

e Standards. Ensure the use of appropriate standards for design and installation.

e Certification. Certify that the project was installed according to applicable plans and specifications.

e Operation and Maintenance. Ensure an appropriate operation and maintenance plan is developed by
qualified staff that identifies necessary activities and timing.

e Periodic Project Inspection. Conduct periodic project inspections to confirm the operation and
maintenance plan is being followed and the project has not been altered or removed.*

For further information on assessing technical quality assurance for state funded projects see the Technical
Quality Assurance section of the BWSR Grants Administration Manual.

6. Financial Assistance Policy

Grantees are encouraged to adopt a financial assistance policy before entering any financial assistance
contracts. See the Recommended Local Policies and Requirements section of the BWSR Grants Administration
Manual.

7. Grant Reporting

Requirements and procedures for grant reporting are found in the Reporting Requirements for BWSR Grants and
Closing out a BWSR Grant sections of the BWSR Grants Administration Manual.

*M.S. §103C.501, Subd. 7

www.bwsr.state.mn.us 3

51



History

Version Description Date

1.0 Conservation Contracts Program Policy (previously known as the Erosion 08/24/2023
Control and Water Management Program); first adoption

Contact

For additional information, contact the designated BWSR staff.

www.bwsr.state.mn.us

52



SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
215 15t Avenue South, Suite 104

Long Prairie, MN 56347

Phone: 320-732-2644 Fax: 320-732-4803

Todd Soil and Water Board of Supervisors
Cost-Share Policy for Cover Crop Practices

Approximately 63% of all acres in Todd County is classified as “cropland” (United States Department of
Agriculture 2017 Agriculture Consensus). It has been common practice over the last century to leave cropland
soils in clean shape for spring planting, meaning once the harvest is taken, the soils are disked black and left
exposed to the elements. With many of Todd County soils being composed of sand or fine silts, erosion of the
field service is a common occurrence in Todd County caused by winds, snow melt and rain, particularly in the
late fall and spring portions of the year. Following the Dust Bowl and the formation of SWCDs, erosion has
been a priority resource concern across the country. Erosion removes the most valuable growing layers of top
soil and slowly depletes agricultural productivity. Erosion causes soil particulates to deposit into surface waters
hastening the natural eutrophication of lakes and negative alteration of river, stream, and wetland habitats.
Maintaining a cover on the soils and planting cover crops are considered a best management practice to control
and reduce both water and wind erosion, no matter the size of field and type of coverage.

Whereas, Todd SWCD has consistently provided 75% cost-share for all agricultural related BMPs, and
recognizing the enhancement value of cover crop practices to the economy and sustainability of Todd County
agriculture and as an integral part of wise agricultural management and conservation of soil and water
resources, Todd SWCD hereby adopts a 75% cost-share policy for the installation of cover crops that covers the
following:
1) 75% of seed costs including shipping and application mediums
2) 75% of costs for bed preparation and seeding: only paid if landowner is limiting tillage to 2 passes
3) 75% of machinery, equipment, and man hours used for application of seed: machinery hours, rental
fees, fly-on/aerial seeding, blowing, etc., equipment modification hours, and medification-materials;
based on most Current lowa custom rates.
4) 75% of soil testing and soil amendments necessary to ensure the success of the cover crop.

Items not covered under this cost-share policy include:
e Cover Crop termination
e Fertilizers and amendments not required specifically by the cover crop itself
e Planting of Alfalfa and other primary crops
e Machinery purchase

The intent of the cost-share is to encourage farmers to install cover crops who have not installed covers before
and to encourage a new level of cover crop installation such as a more complex seed mix for enhanced microbe
biology in soils to farmers who have followed only the most basic cover crop (i.e. oats) practices in the past.
Cover Crop installation must follow NRCS standards and Specs including Agronomy Tech Note 33. Farmers
who accept cost-share are required to follow the recommendation of field technicians and agronomy plan
approved by the SWCD.

There is no minimum acreage size but competing applications will be given heavier consideration for parcels
larger in area that are adjacent to surface waters, and/or parcels in sensitive or watershed funding priority or
targeted areas.

Board Action Tracking3Number: 20220512-01

Conservation, Protection, and Enhancement of Todd County’s Natural Resources



Acreage caps will be limited only by available funding and region specific limitations as outlined in the
individual WBIF (or other source) implementation plans when applicable.

Contracts run the life of the grant funding source and cover crops are expected to be planted every year
following the initial install on parcels owned by the farmer throughout the life of the grant. (Grants typically
have a three year life span.)

Grazing and forage and biomass management of cover crops for the individual farmer’s own livestock use is
allowable. Intentions to harvest cover crops for the sole purpose of sale/commodity income is not coverable.

This document will act as the policy framework in SWCD operations related to cover crop cost-share until
subject to revision per Todd SWCD Supervisors as changes occur to BWSR, MPCA, or other fund source
requirements and/or NRCS standard codes.

(SWCD Board Chair) (Date)

54



TODD COUNTY SOIL AND WATER BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

A RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING COST-SHARE RATES FOR FOREST STEWARDSHIP PLANS

WHEREAS, Todd SWCD has entered into an agreement with BWSR titled the LCCMR Pilot Tree Planting
Project 2023

WHEREAS, the Landowner Technical Assistance category includes the provision of cost-sharing Forest
Stewardship Plans (FSP)

WHEREAS, the local team leads between East Ottertail, Wadena, Todd, Morrison, and Douglas came to

agreement to cost- share FSPs at 75% to match existing cost-share policies (as opposed to a flat rate payment of
$300)

WHEREAS, FSPs are averaging between $1000 and $1600 per 160 ac. parcel

WHEREAS, FSPs are trending towards coverage of larger tracts of land, and equitable distribution of cost-
share funds allows for greater opportunity for landowner participation

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, Todd County Soil and Water will cost-share FSPs at a rate of 75%
not to exceed $1200 per plan.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, this rate will not be limited to the LCCMR Pilot Tree Planting Project 2023,
but to any FSP cost-share contract approved by the Board unless alternate funding sources change the rate per
the fund source policy(ies) or requirement. In the case of the latter, the Board will revert to fund source
allowable rates and limitations.

i (A 0120003

District M&nager Date
" A
@Mé@%@w [0f12]2022
hairperson Date
Page 1 of 1

Board Action Tracking Number: 2023.10.12-3.5
55



	1. Routine Business
	Approve Agenda
	Approve April 11, 2024 Minutes
	Program Summary - April 2024

	2. Reports
	3. Decisions Needed
	3.1 Irrigation Pooling Agreement
	3.2 Krause CS Request
	3.3 Benson Amendment Request
	3.4 Jones Encumber Request
	3.5 Novak Payment Request
	3.6 James Payment Request
	3.7 B. Peery Payment Request
	3.8 K. Peery Payment Request
	3.9 S Katterhagen Encumber Request
	3.10 Gabrelcik
	3.11 Kaminsky

	4. Decisions for Operations
	4.1 Accept April Feedlot Donations

	5. Discussions
	5.1 AREA II Meeting
	5.2 Review of Service Agreement
	5.3 Meeting Procedure
	5.4 Well Sealing CS
	5.5 Sheltbelts / Habitat
	5.6 Direct Payments
	5.7 Review of Cover Crop Policy
	5.8 Review FSP Policy
	5.9 Rentention Schedule
	5.10 Resolution MASWCD

	6. Informational 
	6.1 SWCD Election
	6.2 Work Sessions - PF
	6.3 Local Work Group Tour
	6.4 AREA II Meeting
	6.5 News Article
	6.6 Breakfast on the Farm
	6.7 Enviro Fest
	6.8 MASWCD Annual Convention
	6.9 Passing

